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From: Timolyn Henry
Sent: Tuesday, May 20, 2008 11:40 AM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices Q,)
Cc: Ralph Jaeger }og,)
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted
Date and Time: 5/20/2008 11:39:00 AM
Docket Number: 070414-WS
Filename / Path: 070414.CO.rrj.doc FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Administrative 7] Partics [] Consumer
DOCUMENT NO.OGDEI-07
CONSUMMATING ORDER DISTRBUTION: ____
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PARTICTPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 070414

ADDRESS
N
o e
COMMISSION
: DIRECTORY
Rose Law Firm {Longwood) mfriedmanig@rsbattorneys.com No

Printed on 5/20/2008 at 3:15:27 PM
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Matilda Sanders  "PSC - 0P -02L2 -PAA -LO S

From: Timolyn Henry

Sent: Monday, April 28, 2008 10:17 AM

= g;’;h 3;2;2 Llaf FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted ﬁ.&dminimmﬁvc[] Parties [] Consumer
| DOCUMENT NO. 0k 02]-07

Date and Time: 4/28/2008 10:16:00 AM yy SO Bl sl 22 I 8 T [

Docket Number: 070414-WS DISTRIBUTION: ____

Filename / Path: 070414.04-08-08.0rd.rrj.doc W ' -
S N

NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION
ORDER APPROVING INCREASE IN RATES AND CHARGES
AND
FINAL ORDER GRANTING TEMPORARY RATES IN THE EVENT OF A PROTEST

O faxed
0 maed (o 5ok
| emailed
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Matilda Sanders

From: Sandy Simmons

Sent: Tuesday, January 08, 2008 12:10 PM o oy
To: Matilda Sanders o= (é‘-)
Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 070414-WS-00002 % <\
| e
: o .
Attachments: CCS Form 070414-WS-00002-006.pdf % L ((\‘:\)
HERY TV Ny " e ’ "ﬁ 3
; F¥S(, ‘L_L.a - <« -SPONDENCE r%‘% % ’%
“F adminisratve ) vaes [ ] Consamer 5 @
. O
cCS Form DOCUMENT NG, £ 6T -67 =
4-WS-00002-01 . *»

sf“SﬂTHEnTTuim

CHANGE TOQ STARTING TIME ONLY!!

Docket Number 070414-WS - Form Number 070414-WS-00002-006
Application for staff-assisted rate case in Polk County by Hidden Cove, Ltd.

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a l-day Customer Meeting - 02/14/2008 - 6:00 p.m.- 8:00
p.m. - in Winter Haven - Involving Staff

Change in appointment time
From 6:00 p.m.- B8:00 p.m. to 5:00 p.m.- B:00 p.m.

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice {(CSRA} in the referenced docket. If you
have any questions regarding the form, please contact Sandy Simmons at 413-6008.




Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

Last Revised 01/08/2008 at 12:09 p.m. Page 1 of 1
. . . ) g
To: Commissioner Edgar x| Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation ‘?p m
Commissioner McMurrian [X| General Counsel Court Reporter o C‘,?\
Commissioner Argenziano |_ Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs Staff Contact o Z ‘=
Commissioner Skop | Commission Clerk 5] \ M
Executive Director | Competitive Markets/Enforcement @é w0
Public Information Officer (X| Reg. Compliance/Consumer Asst. ‘;Wfp % J%
2
From: Office of Chairman Matthew Carter > 'E% c?p %))
Docket Number: 070414-WS -- Application for staff-assisted rate case in Polk County by Hidden Cove, Ltd. P
1. Schedule Information
Event Former Date] New Date Location / Room Time
Customer Mecting 02/14/2008 | Winter Haven 5:00 p. - 8:00p.
2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information
Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Comrmissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.
ALL |CT |ED |MMIAG [SK ALL |CT |ED |[MMIAG |SK
XiX1X X
Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
CT |ED IMMIAG | SK|ADM CT |ED [MMJAG [SK |ADM
Remarks: |cysiomer meeting

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 070414-WS-00002-006
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EE L2 2

Matilda Sanders

From: Sandy Simmons
Sent: Monday, September 10, 2007 4:14 PM
To: Matilda Sanders
Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 070414-WS-00002
Attachments: CCS Form 070414-WS-000 pdf = %
LK - CORRESFONDENCE - B ‘ :
Administrative [_] Parties [ Consumer o T
[ T R
DOCUMENT NO. (5,6 8/ - 07 Q=2 T
CCS Form ] Mt -
. = f
1-Ws-(0002-C l DISTRIBUTION = =z o
Docket Number 070414-W$ - Form Number 070414-WS-00002-003 ™ O

Application for staff-assisted rate case in Polk County by Hidden Cove, Ltd.

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Customer Meeting - 02/07/2008 - 6:00 p.m.- 8:00
p.m. - in Winter Haven - Involving Staff

Change in appointment date

From 02/07/2008 to 02/14/2008

Attached iz a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

(CSRA) in the referenced docket. If you
have any questions regarding the form, please contact Sandy Simmons at 413-6008.




Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

Last Revised 09/10/2007 at 4:13 p.m. Page 1 of 1
To: Commissioner Carter Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation -3
Commissioner McMurrian [X{ General Counsel Court Reporter s
Commissioner Argenziano || Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs Staff Contact o @ o
Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk =
Executive Director Competitive Markets/Enforcement 2= = =
Public Information Officer X! Reg. Compliance/Consumer Asst. M -
e BT
From: Office of Chairman Lisa Edgar . g f 0
Docket Number: 070414-WS -- Application for staff-assisted rate case in Polk County by Hidden Cove, Ltd. B 8 ;'
1. Schedule Information
Event Former Datel New Date Location / Room Time
Customer Meeting 02/07/2008 |02/14/2008 | Winter Haven 6:00 p. - 8:00 p.
2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information
Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.
ALL |ED |CT |MMIAG {SK ALL |ED |CT |MMIAG |SK
X XiX X
Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
ED |CT [MMI|AG | SK|ADM ED |CT AG {SK |[ADM
X
Remarks: |cystomer meeting

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2003) CCS Form Number: 070414-WS-00002-003
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Matilda Sanders (DpREsPocipEnCE o w15 JRA TIVE
From: Sandy Simmons =
Sent: Wednesday, August 15, 2007 3:02 PM -1
To: Matilda Sanders =
Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 070414-WS-00002 )
Attachments: CCS Form 070414-WS-00002-002.pdf od i
) .
= (&3] '_:;
CCS Form A e
$-WS-00002-C

Docket Number 070414-WS - Form Number 070414-WS-00002-002

Application for staff-assisted rate case in Polk County by Hidden Cove, Ltd.

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a 1l-day Customer Meeting - 01/31/2008 -
p.m. - in Winter Haven - Involving Staff

6:00 p.m.- 8:00
Change in appointment date

From 01/31/2008 to 02/07/2008

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket.

If you
have any questions regarding the form, please contact Sandy Simmons at 413-6008.



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

Last Revised 08/15/2007 at 3:01 p.m. Page 1 of 1
To: Commissioner Carter Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
Commissioner McMurrian [X| General Counsel Court Reporter
Commissioner Argenziano || Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs Staff Contact -
Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk = A
Executive Director Competitive Markets/Enforcement oy = E:‘
Public Information Officer X! Reg. Compliance/Consumer Asst. e - T
[ B — =
From: Office of Chairman Lisa Edgar =
=L -
Docket Number: 070414-WS -- Application for staff-assisted rate case in Polk County by Hidden Cove, Ltd. =™ :‘—': o= s
=
N
AW “
1. Schedule Information
Event Former Date| New Date Location / Room Time
Customer Meeting 01/31/2008 ]02/07/2008 | Winter Haven 6:00 p. - 8:00 p.
2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information
Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam,
ALL |ED [CT [IMMIAG [SK ALL {ED |CT I[MMIAG [SK
X X1X X
Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
ED |CT IMMIAG | SK|ADM ED |CT [IMMIAG |SK |ADM
X

Remarks: |cystomer meeting

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 070414-WS-00002-002
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1
Matlida Sanders (pggespopoenceE Lomwis s 71vE
From: Sandy Simmons
Sent: Monday, August 13, 2007 1:40 PM
To: Matilda Sanders
Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 070414-WS-00001
Attachments: CCS Form 070414-WS-00001-006.pdf
-
PDF: :::j X‘:’Q
; o E \v\:‘\:“\
! a2 Vi
CCS Form E o -
1-WS-00001-C Q=
™ o 7
Zu i
Docket Number 070414-WS - Form Number 070414-WS-00001-006 /“Eé 2 5%
— o ‘i-'—:‘)
Application for staff-assisted rate case in Polk County by Hidden Cove, Ltd. W ~
Change in prehearing officer
From Administrative to Argenziano
Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If you

have any questions regarding the form, please contact Sandy Simmons at 413-6008.



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice
Last Revised 08/13/2007 at 1:39 p.m.

To:

Page1of1
Commissioner Carter Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
Commissioner McMurrian {X! General Counsel Court Reporter
Commissioner Argenziano | | Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs
Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk
Executive Director
Public Information Officer

Staff Contact - Troy Rendell
Competitive Markets/Enforcement

Reg. Compliance/Consumer Asst.
From: Office of Chairman Lisa Edgar

M
o v Vil
Docket Number: (070414-WS -- Application for staff-assisted rate case in Polk County by Hidden Cove, Ltd. 71 :{;‘; - -
L {:ﬂ‘ = i‘:"i
iz e i;m.‘:'_'
5 i
1. Schedule Information
Event Former Date] New Date Location / Room Time
Customer Meeting 01/31/2008 | Winter Haven 6:00 p. - 8:00 p.
2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information
Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.
ALL |ED |CT IMMIAG |SK ALL {ED |CT [MMIAG {SK
X
Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
ED {CT [MM|AG | SK{ADM ED |CT |MMIAG |SK |ADM
X X
Remarks: |cORRECTION: PHO reassigned from ADM to ~-AG--
PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005)

CCS Form Number: 070414-WS-00001-006
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Matilda Sanders / DULRESPoNOENLE 47/’/ (W15 VRATTVE

From: Sandy Simmons
Sent: Monday, August 13, 2007 1:37 PM
To: Matilda Sanders
Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 070414-WS-00001
Attachments: CCS Form 070414-WS-00001-002.pdf
CCS Form
$-WS-00001-C

Docket Number 070414-WS - Form Number 070414-WS-00001-002

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
Last Revised 08/13/2007 at 1:36 p.m.

To:

Page1lof 1
Commissioner Carter Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
Commissioner McMurrian [X| General Counsel Court Reporter
Commissioner Argenziano || Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs Staff Contact - Troy Rendell
Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk = B
Executive Director Competitive Markets/Enforcement - { (‘L{
Public Information Officer X| Reg. Compliance/Consumer Asst. oG =5
< =
From: Office of Chairman Lisa Edgar Q= o oo
Docket Number: 070414-WS -- Application for staff-assisted rate case in Polk County by Hidden Cove, Ltd. 22'%{,', ':% -
in (CE ;
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
Hearing Comumissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam, Exam.
ALL |ED [CT IMMIAG [SK ALL |ED [CT |[MMIAG |SK
X
Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
ED [CT [MM|AG | SK|ADM ED |CT {MMIAG [SK |ADM
X X
Remarks:  |pyQ reassigned from ADM to SK.

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005)

CCS Form Number: 070414-WS-00001-002
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Matilda Sanders &zgé@m 4 I1STRATAIE

From: Sandy Simmons

Sent: Friday, August 10, 2007 3:17 PM

To: Matilda Sanders

Subject: New Advice Form 070414-WS-00001
Attachments: CCS Form 070414-WS-00001-001.pdf

CCS For
1-WS-00001-C

Docket Number 070414-WS - Form Number 070414-WS-00001-001
Application for staff-assisted rate case in Polk County by Hidden Cove, Ltd.

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1l-day Customer Meeting - 01/31/2008 - 6:00 p.m.- 8:00 p.m.
- in Winter Haven - Involving Staff

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If you
have any questions regarding the form, please contact Sandy Simmons at 413-6008.



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

Last Revised 08/10/2007 at 3:14 p.m. Page 1 of 1
To: Commissioner Carter Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
Commissioner McMurrian [X| General Counsel Court Reporter _
Commissioner Argenziano | | Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs Staff Contact - Troy Rengell J?
Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk ‘u«

Executive Director Competitive Markets/Enforcement
Public Information Officer [X| Reg. Compliance/Consumer Asst.

From: Office of Chairman Lisa Edgar
Docket Number: 070414-WS -- Application for staff-assisted rate case in Polk County by Hidden Cove, Ltd.

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
ALL |ED |CT IMMIAG |SK ALL {ED [CT AG [SK
X
—_gl(");i-hearm Commissioners Commissioners
Lilicer
ED |CT IMMIAG | SK|ADM ED |CT IMMIAG [SK |ADM
X

Remarks: pHO will be assigned at a later date.

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 070414-WS-00001-001



STATE OF FLORIDA
‘ TN QFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK

ANN COLE
i COMMISSION CLERK
(850)413-6770

COMMISSIONERS:
LisA POLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN
MATTHEW M. CARTER II
KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN
NANCY ARGENZIANO % TN
NATHAN A. SKOP 5

JHublic Serfrice Commizsion ORIGINAL

July 17, 2007

Mr. Martin S. Friedman
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP

Sanlando Center
2180 W. State Road 434, Suite 2118
Longwood, Florida 32779

Re: Docket No. 070414-WS

Dear Mr. Friedman:

This will acknowledge receipt of an application for staff-assisted rate case in Polk County by
Hidden Cove Ltd., which was filed in this office on July 16, 2007, and assigned the above-referenced
docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Office of Commission Clerk

I:\Records\acklet-no-app2.doc

DOCUMENT NIUMRIR-DATS
06081 JLi19s
FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD ® TALLAHASSEE, FL. 32399-0850

An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us



























